
From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" To: 

CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 
"Foley, Sonja" <Sonja.Foley@vancouver.ca> 
"City Leadership Team - DL" 

Date: 3/31 /2020 3:43:51 PM 
Subject: Dix/Henry Update 

Good Afternoon; 

Here's the Dr. Henry / Min Dix update for today summarized by our IGR team: 

Cases 

Deaths 

New cases: 43; Tota l cases in BC: 1,013 
o 476 ITh/CH 
o 348 11FHA 
o 67 ITh/lH 
o 107 1111HA 
o 15 111NHA 

o 55 individuals in acute care (VCH) 
o 53 individuals in acute care (FHA) 

19 long term care homes have had cases / outbreaks (All within VCH and FHA) 
128 people are in hospita l 

o 61 in ICU (people f low in and out of ICU as they are needed to be ventilated) 
507 individuals have fully recovered 

Additional 5 deaths since yesterday (4 ITh/CH / 1 lllFHA) 
24 total deaths 

Health Resources 

Misc. 

4,171 beds in BC are avai lable in acute care hospitals (availability largely because of cancellation of elective 
surgeries) 

o 61% of acute care capacity is fi lled at the moment 
35 D~ / 444 nursing professionals: back from retirement 
30 more ventilators 
53 refurbished ventilators 

o To add to the 1,000+ ventilators in the province 

IHA: new community outbreak of temporary foreign workers at a West Kelowna agricultural faci lity 
Regarding the Guidelines on Health Officer Orders shared yesterday: shared with the public to ensure there is 
consistency in how measures are followed and enforced 
Call ing on Peace Officers to enforce Health Officer orders is an option, but is a last resort at this point 
First Responder Dispatch Protocols: to protect non paramedic first responders (e.g. Fire Fighters) by avoiding 
having them exposed to the virus. So, allows for only paramedics (with appropriate PPEs) to attend certain calls 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
Office of the City Manager I City of Vancouver 
sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 
604.873.7627 



Pronouns: he, him, his 

~TYOF 
VANCOUVER 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples. 




